- S1. CHARLES PARISH

WENDY BENEDETTO
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I1I

MEMORANDUM

DATE: APRIL 28, 2015

TO: MR. SAM SCHOLLE
PUBLIC WORKS/WASTEWATER DIRECTOR

FROM: WENDY BENEDETTO
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT i

RE: INTERSECTION OF COVE LANE & CYPRESS LANE, DESTREHAN

Please review for the installation of “All-Way” stop sign at the intersection
of Cove Lane & Cypress Lane in Destrehan. There is already a sign at
the corner of Cove Lane & Cypress Lane but it faces Cypress Lane, so
only that traffic has to stop.

There are approximately 26 children in this area, at least two of them are
autistic, and the traffic is getting bad in this area and is becoming
dangerous. | would like the stop sign, which would be added, to be placed
on the corner of Cypress Lane & Cove Lane, facing Ormond Boulevard,
so that the traffic coming in has to stop at that intersection. '

Please expedite this request and advise if an “All-Way” stop can be
installed.

Thank you.
WB/TKC:ag

cc.  Mr. Bobby Donaldson, Chief Operations Officer

Office
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Hahnville, LA 70057 Destrehan, LA 70047
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